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From: Public Purchase
To: Lisa Truax
Cc: Melissa Mattson
Subject: Release Successful on Bid RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:31:14 AM

Lisa M Truax:

Bid     "RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings"
Status: Release Successful on Mar 8, 2021 9:31:11 AM MST

You can check the released bid by going to the following address:
http://www.publicpurchase.com/gems/bid/bidView?bidId=139269

If you have any questions regarding this bid, please contact our Customer Support Staff at
agencysupport@publicpurchase.com

Thank you for using Public Purchase.
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Cooperative Purchasing Connection  

  
 

         
 

 
RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Due:  10:00 a.m. CT on Wednesday, April 7, 2021 
 

Vendors will submit questions and proposals online via Public 
Purchase (www.publicpurchase.com) 

 

  

RFP Facilitator:  

Published in: 
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I. Introduction   

s.

II. Solicitation Procedures 
A. Vendor Qualifications 

B. Required Securities  
Bid Bond: 
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Performance Bond (for construction and/or installation related projects): 
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C. RFP Timeline:
Date/Time Event 

March 26, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. CT Deadline for Vendors to Submit Questions 
April 7, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. CT Deadline for Submission 

D. Non-Required Conference Call:

https://zoom.us/j/91429091523?pwd=bkZaQ1pNTWt4dUlHREMrOCtjRWNTUT09.   
 Dial-in Number:   
 Meeting ID:  
 Password:   

 
E. RFP Submission 

Public Purchase:  

 
 
Submission of Proposals:  

F. RFP Particulars 
Correction of RFP Documents:

 
Addenda:
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Interpretations: 

Modifications or Withdrawal of a Proposal:

 
Opening of Proposals (Opening Record):

 
G. Solicitation Evaluation 

 

 

 

 

Factor Guidance 

Criteria Points 
Average Points 

Awarded 

Total Technical Points 150 0 
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Total Pricing Points 100 0 
Total Score 250 0 

Best and Final Offer (BAFO):   

 
Rejection of Any or All Proposals:  

 

H. Contract Award 
Binding Contract:  

Notification of Intent to Award: 

 
Contract Term:  

 
 
 
 
 

 
Administrative Fee:  
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Sales Reports Required of the Vendor: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Insurance: 

 
 
 

 
Contract Development:  

Solicitation Debriefing:  

 
Audit Packet:



9 
 

III. Technical Specifications  
 Scope of Work:

 
 
 
 

Objective:

 
 
 
 
 

 

B. Quantity History: 
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C. Terms and Conditions:   

 
 
General:

 

 

Definitions: 
 

 

 

 

 
Equipment and Supplies: 
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Pricing: 
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Ordering Methods:

 

 

 

 

 
Freight and Delivery: 
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Design Layout and/or Installation Services: 
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Warranty: 
 

 
 

 

Maintenance Plans:   
 

 
 

 

Advertising and Marketing:
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Appendix A: Sales Report Template 
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Appendix B: New Vendor Implementation Checklist – Sample 

Task Description Target Completion  Completed By 
1. CPC Vendor Orientation 

2. Vendor/Supplier Login Established – Express 
(if applicable) 

3. Sales Training and Roll Out 

4. Web Development/Express Store (if 
applicable) 

5. Marketing 

*All materials will be approved by Vendor prior to 
disbursement 

6. Marketing – Vendor 

*All materials will be approved by CPC prior to 
disbursement 

7. Management Strategies 

 Semi-Annual Evaluation and/or Annual 
Evaluation



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

General Terms & Conditions 

Assignment

 
Amendments: 

.

Audit:

 
Awarded Vendor:

 
Awards:

 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment:

 
Collusion:

 
Confidential Information: 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Costs of Preparation:

 
Debarment and Suspension: 

 
Default Contract: 

 
Defects:  

 
Delivery:  

 
Express Online Marketplace:  

 
Entire Agreement:

 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
Federal Requirements:

Federal Uniform Guidance:

 
Fiscal Year:

 
Force Majeure:  



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Governing Law:  

 
Governing Venue:

 
Hold Harmless: 

 
Leasing and Rental Agreements:

 
Marketing and Promotion:

Minority and Women-Owned Business:



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
New Agency Notification:

 
Non-Discrimination:

 

 

 
 

 
Notices:  

 
Ordering:

 
Patent Indemnification: 

 
Participating Agency:

 
Party: 

 
Payment: 

 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 

 
Payment; Invoices:

 
Prompt Payment:

 
Protests:

 
 
 
 

 
 
Qualified Respondent:

 
Recalls:

Relationship of Parties:

 
Respondent:

 
Rights and Obligations Upon Termination:



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Risk of Loss:

 
Safety Data Sheet (SDS):

 
Sales Representation and Marketing:

 
 
 

 
Sales Tax:

 
Severability:

 
Substance Use and Conduct:

 
Substitutions:  



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

 
Termination:

 
 
 

 
 
Tri-State Area: 

 
Value Added Attributes:

 
Vendor Orientation (CPC 101):

 
Waiver: 
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Vendor Questionnaire 
RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings 

Instructions 

 
 

 
 Vendor Questionnaire – Name of 

Company
 

The following sections will need to be completed before submission and submitted as one (1) single PDF 
titled “Vendor Questionnaire – Name of Company”: 
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Name of Company: 
 
Company Address: 
 
City, State, Zip code: 
 
Website: 
 
Phone:  

Provide the following company contacts that will be working with this anticipated contract.  Include name, email and 
phone number(s). 

Name Email Phone 
General Manager 
Contract Manager 
Sales Manager 
Marketing Manager 
Customer Service Manager 
Account Manager(s) 

List who will be responsible for receiving updated membership lists. 
Name Email Phone 

List who will be responsible for submitting sales reports and administrative fee payments every quarter. 
Name Email Phone 

List who will be responsible for conducting audits as requested by CPC. 
Name Email Phone 

Identify any business types/classifications that your company holds.  *Submit documentation in PDF format to verify 
business status (see bid checklist). 

x Business Type/Classification x Business Type/Classification

Company Information 
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1. Provide a brief background of your organization, including the year it was founded (1-2 paragraphs max.). 
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Provide evidence of what your company is doing to remain viable in the industry. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Describe your current locations, staffing levels, and the number of staff that will be dedicated to the resulting 
contract if awarded. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

4. Describe your company’s logistics (experience, production, distribution of products, warehouse inventories 
and delivery systems used) that should be considered in your ability to deliver on-time quality products and 
installation services to CPC participating agencies. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

5. Describe the number of agencies your organization, on average, provides resinous concrete floor coatings and 
installation services for each year in CPC’s tri-state area of Minnesota, North Dakota, and South Dakota? 

Click or tap here to enter text.

6. Describe your customer retention (i.e. customers who are served that continue to be repeat customers).   
Click or tap here to enter text.

7. Is your organization able to service all areas and eligible agencies within CPC’s tri-state area?  If no, explain why 
your organization is not able to service a particular area and/or state. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

8. Provide a list of other contracts your organization has in place that could be accessed by our membership for 
your services (e.g. other consortiums) in the tri-state area?   

Click or tap here to enter text.

9. Provide a list of governmental, educational, and cooperative contracts that your company holds outside CPC’s 
tri-state area. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

10. List the agencies, if any, you would exempt from this contract (i.e. current agencies that you are currently 
serving that will be exempt from pricing submitted with this proposal). 

Click or tap here to enter text.

1. Describe how your company markets directly to potential customers. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Describe marketing collateral, sales campaigns, events, conferences (virtual/in-person) attended that have 
been successful for your organization in the past.   

Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Describe and submit a marketing plan that would describe, at a minimum, the following:  process on how the 
contract will be launched to current and potential agencies, the ability to produce and maintain full-color print 
advertisements in camera-ready electronic format, including company logos and contact information, 

Qualifications & Experience (50 points) 

Marketing & Partnership (30 points) 
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anticipated contract announcements, planned advertisements, industry periodicals, other direct, or indirect 
marketing activities promoting the awarded contract, and how the contract award will be displayed/linked on 
your organization’s website.  You can submit any support materials as Exhibit A – Marketing Plan. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

4. Describe how your company will position this contract to CPC’s participating agencies if awarded. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

5. Describe how you plan to inform and train your personnel on the details and promotion of the contract.  
Describe how your organization plans to utilize your marketing and sales staff with this anticipated contract. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

1. Indicate the level of support your company will offer on this contract category.  
 

If OTHER, describe how the pricing submitted differs from individual entities or other purchasing consortiums: 
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Has your company and/or any proposed subcontractors been involved in any alleged significant prior or 
ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, any civil or criminal litigation or investigation pending within the 
last five (5) years? 

 
  Yes  No 
 
If YES, document thoroughly and list any contract in which your organization has been found guilty or liable, or 
which may affect the performance of the services. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

3. Has your company been disbarred and or suspended in doing business within the United States? 
 
  Yes  No 
 
If YES, list what states, the reason for debarment and/or suspension, and its effective dates. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

1. Provide a narrative description of the products (i.e. brands) and services you are offering in your proposal. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Describe what differentiates your company from your competitors.  Describe your differences regarding sales, 
service, installation, technology, and product line. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

3. Describe how your company will work with a participating agency to assess and design a flooring/coating 
concept.  Describe how flooring/coating needs are met and what factors are considered in advising on best 
solutions. 

Financials & Level of Support (5 points) 

Industry-Specific Information (60 points) 
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Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Describe your proposed order process for this proposal and contract award.  Explain your delivery policy and 
lead time required from receipt of order to delivery/installation.  Describe any minimum order (i.e. job size) 
requirements and if any surcharges will be assessed for not meeting said minimum. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Describe if your company will be including a dealer network and how they will be involved.  If a 
dealer/installer network will be involved, please include a list of approved, qualified dealers/installers. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

6. Describe your company’s examination, preparation, installation, and cleaning process that your company 
follows.  Describe how you communicate with a participating agency during those phases. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

7. Describe your company’s work hours when considering labor/service rates for weekdays, weeknights, 
weekends, holidays.  Describe how much of your work is completed on weeknights, weekends, or holidays. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

8. Describe the duties of your company’s installation teams and project roles. Describe any certifications and/or 
trainings your installation teams/personnel possess and adhere to. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

9. Describe your company’s warranty and/or protection plans that will be offered to participating agencies.  
Describe any warranty or protection plan restrictions. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

10. Describe your company’s allowed methods for payment and if any fees are assessed for those methods.  Also 
describe how your company works with agencies to determine payment terms. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

11. Describe any “added value” attributes being offered to CPC and its participating agencies when purchasing 
services through your company.  Describe any “value-adds” that are exclusive to CPC and the potential resulting 
contract. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

12. Describe any self-audit process/program you plan to employ to verify compliance with your anticipated 
contract with CPC. 

Click or tap here to enter text.

1. List any additional stipulations and/or requirements your company requests that are not covered in the RFP. 
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. List any exceptions your company is requesting to the terms outlined in the Technical Specifications.  
Respondents must include the following when requesting exceptions: 

 RFP section number and page number 
 Describe the exception 
 Explanation of why this is an issue 
 A proposed alternative to meet the needs of participating agencies and the cooperative 

Click or tap here to enter text.

Exceptions & Deviations (5 points) 
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Provide three (3) references that have purchased resinous floor coatings and installation services from your 
company within the last two (2) years.  References from the CPC’s tri-state area are preferred.  A contact name, 
phone number and email will be required.  *Note, ensure your references are prepared to communicate, via email, 
with a representative from CPC.  Failure to confirm reference of past work may affect your evaluation. 

Reference #1 – Company Name Click or tap here to enter text.
Service/Product Purchased Click or tap here to enter text.
Year of Purchase Click or tap here to enter text.
Reference Contact Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone  Click or tap here to enter text.
Email Click or tap here to enter text.
 
Reference #2 – Company Name Click or tap here to enter text.
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
 
Reference #3 – Company Name Click or tap here to enter text.
Service/Purchase Purchased Click or tap here to enter text.
Year of Purchase Click or tap here to enter text.
Reference Contact Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone  Click or tap here to enter text.
Email Click or tap here to enter text.

1. Exhibit A – Marketing Plan – Name of Company 

A marketing plan would describe, at a minimum, the following: process on how the contract will be 
launched to current and potential agencies, the ability to produce and maintain full-color print 
advertisements in camera-ready electronic format, including company logos and contact information, 
anticipated contract announcements, planned advertisements, industry periodicals, other direct, or 
indirect marketing activities promoting the awarded contract, and how the contract award will be 
displayed/linked on the Vendor’s website. 

2. Exhibit B – Letter/Line of Credit – Name of Company  

References   

Additional Requirements  
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 Exhibit C - State Business/Contractors License - Name of Company

4. Exhibit D - Manufacturer Authorized Dealers/Installers - Name of Company* 

 
 
 
 
 

*This is a requirement if a manufacturer/distributor is submitting a response directly to this solicitation.  It is 
not required if you are a Dealer responding to the solicitation.  If the Dealer uses subcontractors, you will fill 
out the subcontractor form in the Forms & Signatures package. 
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Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Vendor Forms & Signatures 
RFP #21.1  - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings 

Instructions 

Vendor Forms & Signatures – Name of
Company

The following sections will need to be completed prior to submission and submitted as one single PDF 
titled “Vendor Forms & Signatures – Name of Company”: 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Instructions:  

Acknowledgment:  

Addendum Numbers Received : 
 

Authorized Signature 

Date  

Acknowledgment: 
  

Authorized Signature 

Date  

Addendum Acknowledgement 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Instructions: 
 

Part I: Vendor 

 
Business Name 

 
Date 

 
Address 

 
City, State, Zip 

 
Contact Person  

 
Title 

 
Authorized Signature 

 
Title 

 
Email 

 
Phone 

Part II: CPC 

 
Awarding Agency 
 
 
Authorized 
Representative 
 
Name Printed or Typed 
 
Awarded this 

 
day of 

 
Contract Number 

 
Contract to Commence 

Contract Offer & Award 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Instructions:  

1. Violation of Contract Terms and Conditions 

2. Termination for Cause of Convenience 

3. Equal Employment Opportunity

Uniform Guidance “EDGAR” Certification Form 
200 CRF Part 200 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

4. Davis Bacon Act 

5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 

6. Right to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement 

7. Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution Control Act 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

8. Debarment and Suspension 

9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment 

10.Procurement of Recovered Materials 

11.Profit as a Separate Element of Price 

12.General Compliance with Participating Agencies 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

By initialing the table (1-12) and signing below, I certify that the information in this form is true, 
complete and accurate and that I am authorized by my business to make this certification and all 
consents and agreements contained herein. 
Vendor Certification (By Item) Vendor Certification: 

YES
NO,

Initial 

Name of Business 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Printed Name/Title 

Date



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Instructions:

Subcontractor Utilization Form 



Cooperative Purchasing Connection | 888-739-3289 | www.purchasingconnection.org 

Your organization’s uploaded proposal should include the following submitted and correctly labeled 
documents: 

X Document Title How to be Submitted 

  

 Signatures Required 

(Manufacturer/Distributor Only - Requirement) 

 

IMPORTANT:  must be
will not be accepted

Authorized Signature 

Printed Name/Title 

Date

Solicitation Checklist 



From: Public Purchase
To: Lisa Truax
Subject: Public Purchase - RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings Closed Notification
Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:00:03 AM

Lisa M Truax:

The bid RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings has closed on Apr 7, 2021 9:00:00 AM MDT

To see more details on this bid go to

http://www.publicpurchase.com/gems/bid/bidView?bidId=139269

Thank you for using Public Purchase.

MK= o2dR10F9pzDU8Z29fjJffg==



Notifications Report
Agency Cooperative Purchasing Connection
Bid Number 139269
Bid Title Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings

Vendor Name State
Business
Type Invitation Date Email Reason

Acoustical Surfaces Inc MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 garrett@acousticalsurfaces.com Bid Notification
AP/M Permaform IA Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 joecherry@permaform.net Bid Notification
Beacon Building Products IA Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 miki.reinier@becn.com Bid Notification
cfs interiors and flooring MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 vlangan@cfs floors.com Bid Notification
Dynamic sports Construction, Inc. TX Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 melissa@dynamicsportsconstruction.com Bid Notification
Dynamic Sports Construction, Inc. TX Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 janisv@dynamicsportsconstruction.com Bid Notification
Fastenal Company MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 govcoordinators@fastenal.com Bid Notification
FASTENAL WINONA MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 govbids@fastenal.com Bid Notification
FLR Sanders, Inc. MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 sirvine@flrsanders.com Bid Notification
Greene Geo Innovations WY Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 hbushgreenegeo@gmail.com Bid Notification
Haldeman Homme MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 srivard@andersonladd.com Bid Notification
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD. CA Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 HDS FMBIDS@HDSUPPLY.COM Bid Notification
Hiller Commercial Floors MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 dbahr@hillercarpet.com Bid Notification
Hilti Inc OK Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 contractadmin@hilti.com Bid Notification
Interface Americas, Inc. GA Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 sharon.johnson@interface.com Bid Notification
JWood Sports Flooring WI Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 caj.jwood@gmail.com Bid Notification
Mannington Mills Inc GA Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 troy_sandlin@mannington.com Bid Notification
Nilfisk, Inc. MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 tina.barthel@nilfisk.com Bid Notification
School Specialty WI Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 bidnotices@schoolspecialty.com Bid Notification
Shaw Industries, Inc. GA Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 Julia.hall@shawinc.com Bid Notification
St Paul Linoleum and Carpet Company MN Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 steve@splino.com Bid Notification
SwedeBro, Inc. MN SBE Classification 2021 03 08 10:43:56 chanson@swedebro.com Bid Notification



Access Report
Agency Cooperative Purchasing Connection
Bid Number 21.16
Bid Title Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings

Vendor Name Accessed First Time Most Recent Access Documents Most Recent
School Wholesale Supplies LLC 2021 03 08 11:14 PM CST 2021 03 09 03:32 AM CST RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
ConstructConnect 2021 03 11 01:12 PM CST 2021 03 11 01:12 PM CST RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf

RFP #21.16 Pricing Schedule.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Questionnaire.pdf
RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

SwedeBro, Inc. 2021 03 22 08:34 AM CDT 2021 04 01 04:04 PM CDT RFP #21.16 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf

2021 04 01 04:04 PM CDT

Construction Journal 2021 03 12 09:51 AM CST 2021 03 12 09:56 AM CST RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.16 Pricing Schedule.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Questionnaire.pdf
RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

Mannington Mills Inc 2021 03 08 01:24 PM CST 2021 03 08 01:24 PM CST RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
North America Procurement
Council

2021 03 09 02:44 AM CST 2021 03 10 02:04 AM CST RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf

Dodge Data & Analytics 2021 04 07 05:47 AM CDT 2021 04 07 05:47 AM CDT
L&L Supplies 2021 03 09 08:51 AM CST 2021 03 09 08:52 AM CST RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf

RFP #21.16 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
RFP #21.16 Vendor Questionnaire.docx
RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

IMS 2021 03 11 04:57 AM CST 2021 03 11 04:57 AM CST
BidClerk 2021 03 10 07:27 AM CST 2021 03 11 05:20 AM CST RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf

RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf
Onvia 2021 03 09 02:19 PM CST 2021 04 02 02:25 PM CDT RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf

RFP #21.16 Pricing Schedule.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Questionnaire.pdf
RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

ICP Building Solutions Group 2021 03 08 05:02 PM CST 2021 03 08 05:03 PM CST RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
Dodge Data & Analytics 2021 03 08 08:45 PM CST 2021 04 06 08:54 PM CDT RFP #21.16 Vendor Questionnaire.pdf

RFP #21.16 Pricing Schedule.pdf
RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
RFP #21.16 Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings.pdf
RFP #21.16 General Terms and Conditions.pdf

SmartProcure 2021 03 09 03:15 AM CST 2021 03 09 03:16 AM CST RFP #21.16 Vendor Forms & Signatures.pdf
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
Tabulation Report RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete

Floor Coatings
Vendor: SwedeBro, Inc.

Page  of 1 1

General Comments:

General Attachments: Bond Executed_Swedebro, Inc_QBE10010-1.pdf
certificate_of_liability_insurance(1).pdf
Exhibit A.pdf
Exhibit B - Bank Letter of credit.pdf
Exhibit C.pdf
Exhibit D is Not Applicable.pdf
RFP 21.16 - Pricing Schedule.xlsx
SBE Cert.pdf
Vendor Forms - Signatures- SwedeBro.pdf
Vendor Questionnaire - SwedeBro.pdf  









SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

✘✘

✘✘

✘

✘

✘
✘
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From: Chad Hanson
To: Lisa Truax
Subject: re: RFP #21.16 - Follow Up Questions
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 8:58:38 AM
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04/19/21

1. Please describe the differences, if any, between your Fluid Applied Flooring contract held
with the State of Minnesota, versus what systems and solutions you are proposing to CPC. 
The state contract requires prevailing wage for all projects.  There is no discount on labor for
the state contract.  The CPC only requires prevailing wage on projects that are funding by the
state or using certain state funds.  Most CPC projects we have completed in the past are not
using state funding.  Also, the state contract is labeled as 3 specific systems.  The CPC
proposal contains dozens of various systems to accommodate agencies needs.  We see that
many times, it is better for the agencies we market to, to use the CPC contract versus the
state contract to  meet their wide variety of options and sometimes lower labor costs. 

2. Please further define how when working with agencies you get from a concept through the
actual ordering process and installation.  We conduct a site visit to determine the agencies
needs for the area they are considering.  Then we develop a send a proposal with options of
types of flooring that will best serve the agencies needs.  Typically the agency then chooses
the system that works best and contacts us for scheduling.   Projects are then scheduled with
project manager and materials ordered.  Typically project manager conducts a site walk thru
with the agency prior to installation to insure all aspects of the project are understood. 
Installation is then completed and the final step in a project walk thru after completion to
insure agency is satisfied.

3. On your extended warranty for 10-15 years, is that for product only? Labor only? Both? 
The extended warranty is for labor only.  Sherwin-Williams and coating
manufactures carry 1 year warranty on product.

 
Best regards,
 
Chad Hanson
----------------------- Original Message -----------------------
  
From: "Lisa Truax" <ltruax@lcsc.org>
To: Chad Hanson <chanson@swedebro.com>
Cc: Cory Olson <colson@swedebro.com>, Lisa Truax <ltruax@lcsc.org>
Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2021 15:39:18 +0000
Subject: RFP #21.16 - Follow Up Questions
  

Hi Chad,
The evaluation committee has conducted their first glance at SwedeBro’s technical proposal. 
They have some questions they would like clarified. 
 
Please answer the questions below and respond no later than 2 p.m. CT on Monday, April 19,
2021.
 



1. Please describe the differences, if any, between your Fluid Applied Flooring contract held
with the State of Minnesota, versus what systems and solutions you are proposing to CPC.

2. Please further define how when working with agencies you get from a concept through the
actual ordering process and installation.

3. On your extended warranty for 10-15 years, is that for product only? Labor only? Both?
 
Lisa Truax
 
 

Lisa M. Truax
Procurement Solutions Coordinator
218.737.6535 (direct) | 888.739.3289
www.purchasingconnection.org& nbsp;
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RFP #21.16 - Resinous Concrete Floor Coatings
Evaluation; Master Score Sheet

Criteria Points
Qualifications & Experience 50
Marketing & Partnership 30
Financials & Level of Support 5
Industry-Specific Information 60
Exceptions & Deviations 5
References -
Total Technical Points 150
Pricing Schedule
1 - Price Schedule 50
2 - Labor & Services 40
3 - Volume Discount *optional 10
Total Pricing Points 100
Total Score 250

SwedeBro

Criteria Points
Average Points 

Awarded
Qualifications & Experience 50 37
Marketing & Partnership 30 20
Financials & Level of Support 5 4
Industry-Specific Information 60 49
Exceptions & Deviations 5 4
References - -
Total Technical Points 150 115
Proceed to Pricing Evaluation? Yes/No Yes
Pricing Proposal
1 - Price Schedule 50 38
2 - Labor & Services 40 28
3 - Volume Discount *optional 10 7
Total Pricing Points 100 73
Total Score 250 188
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